Video Intercom Deployment Guide V1.2



Zhejiang Uniview Technologies Co., Ltd.

i

Contents

1 Introduction1
1.1 Product Overview ······1
1.2 Installation ······1
1.3 Networking1
1.3.1 Device1
1.3.2 Network Environment Setup1
1.3.3 Indoor Station Home Screen2
2 Video Intercom Configuration
2.1 Indoor Station Wizard Configuration
2.2 Indoor Station Manual Configuration7
2.3 Outdoor Station Configuration
2.3.1 Door Station13
2.3.2 Face Recognition Access Control Terminal17
2.4 Network Camera Configuration
3 Video Intercom Operations20
3.1 Video Intercom with Door Station20
3.2 Video Intercom with Face Recognition Access Control Terminal21
3.3 Call Extension24
3.4 Call App25
4 Common Functions 28
4.1 Live View28
4.2 Configuring Multiple Doors for Door Stations ····································

1 Introduction

1.1 Product Overview

OEI-371S-H-W/OEI-372S-H-W indoor station is a terminal in the digital building intercom system, with functions of video intercom, security alarm, network camera monitoring, etc., providing a safe and comfortable living environment for residents. It can be widely used in building systems such as smart communities, public security, and parks.

OEU-201S-HMK-W is a terminal in the digital building intercom system, with functions of video intercom, security alarm, and video surveillance, providing a safe and comfortable living environment for residents. It can be widely used in villa residential building system.

1.2 Installation

For product installation, please see the corresponding quick guide as below.



1.3 Networking

1.3.1 Device

The video intercom function involves such devices as OEI-371S-H-W/OEI-372S-H-W indoor station, PoE switch, face recognition access control terminal (hereinafter as "face recognition terminal"), door station, network camera, router, and NVR.

1.3.2 Network Environment Setup

After the devices are ready, connect them as shown in the diagram below.





Figure 1-1 Video Intercom Product Network Environment

NOTE!

- A 12V power can be used in indoor station, outdoor station (face recognition access control terminal/door station), and network camera.
- The indoor station can connect to power via the PoE interface.

1.3.3 Indoor Station Home Screen

The indoor station starts automatically after power-on, and the home screen appears. The home screen shows the current time (settable on the Web interface) and buttons including Lock Screen, Do Not Disturb, Live View, Call, Message, and Settings.



Figure 1-2 Indoor Station Home Screen

Lock Screen: Tap the Lock Screen button to lock the screen; Tap anywhere else on the screen to unlock.
 By default, the screen needs to be locked manually. It can be also locked automatically.



2. Do Not Disturb: When **Do Not Disturb** is on, the indoor station does not sound when a call comes in, but the call remains on the screen until it is answered or ended by the caller. By default, this function is disabled.

3. Live View: When the indoor station is connected to the outdoor station or network camera, you can view live video on its screen.

4. Call: Used to call other extensions in the same room by inputting the corresponding number on the indoor station. You can also view the calling records.

5. Message: It is used to view the snapshot records from the live view.

6. Setting: The indoor station's screen supports sounds, display, time, password, Wi-Fi, and activation configurations.

2 Video Intercom Configuration

The indoor station can realize video intercom, remote door opening, live view, and other functions with the connected outdoor station and network camera. It can also communicate with other extensions in the same room. The following describes how to configure on both the indoor station and outdoor station.

After configurations are complete, the indoor station and outdoor station can realize functions including calling, live view, and remote door opening.

2.1 Indoor Station Wizard Configuration

The wizard page appears after your first login. You can follow the wizard to complete the first deployment configuration.

	Welcome	
\$	New Password	
\$	Confirm	
\$	Email	
A	At least three from the following are required: uppercase letter(A-Z), lowerd hyphen(-).	case letter(a-z), digit(0-9) and underscore(_) and
	Next	

Figure 2-1 Password and Email Settings

Log in to the device screen with the default username and password (**admin/123456**), and then the **Welcome** screen appears. Set the new password, and enter your email address so as to retrieve the activation password if you forgot the password.



Figure 2-2 Network Settings

NetWork Settings					
Obtain Automatically(DHCP)					
Static IP					
IP Address		192.168.1.13			
Subnet Mask		255.255.255.0			
Default Gateway		192.168.1.1			
	Next	Skip			

- 1. Network settings: **Obtain Automatically (DHCP)** is enabled by default, which will assign the indoor station an IP address automatically. You can skip the step if you want to keep the default configuration.
- 2. If you want to set a fixed IP address manually for long term use, enable **Static IP**, and then set the IP address, subnet mask, and default gateway.
- 3. The indoor station's IP address is **192.168.1.13** by default. When configuring a static IP for the first time, the IP address shows **192.168.1.14** by default to prevent IP conflicts during installation, which can be changed as needed.



NOTE!

The IP of outdoor station and network camera must be on the same IP segment as that of the indoor station, and then the video intercom function can be available. You can search for IP addresses in different network segments.

Figure 2-3 Wi-Fi Search

	Wi-Fi						
Wi-F	i C						
v16531							
	IPCWir:	าานบ					
	And share the strength						
(și							
R							
	De anti-transforme anti-transforme						
	RDN311-Z	Next	Skip				

You can connect the network on the **Wi-Fi** screen. The Wi-Fi function is disabled by default. If you want to connect to Wi-Fi, enable **Wi-Fi**; otherwise, tap **Skip** to proceed.



Figure 2-4 Wi-Fi Connection

			Wi-Fi		
Wi-F	Fi 😘	Name Password	Z		14:31,00:E0:40
	IPCWi	Confirm	1	Cancel	2HU
	P=-				

Figure 2-5 Time Settings (Time Zone/DST/Time Sync)

		Time Set	tings			
Time Zone		(UTC+00:00)London,Dublin,Lisbon			~	
					A	pply
🌣 Set Time					Sett	ings
DST					(
Start Time		Apr	 ✔ First 	✓ Sun	♥ 02	~
📥 endetail	Prev		Next	Ski	ip	

Set time parameters, including time zone, time, and DST. If you do not need to set time, tap **Skip** to proceed.

Figure 2-6 Device Type and Location

Device Location							
Indoor Station Type		Main Indoor Station	~				
Device Location			>				
▲ Do not set the duplicate extension numbers							
Prev	Next	Skip					

The indoor station type includes main indoor station and extension (the extension can realize most of functions after binding to the main indoor station). The default location information of the main indoor station is District 1, Building 1, Unit 1, Room 1, extension 0 (cannot be modified); the extension location is consistent with the associated main indoor station except the extension number.

NOTE!

- The outdoor station (face recognition terminal and door station) is located at District 1, Building 1, Unit 1 by default.
- The face recognition access control terminal can call the indoor station by entering the corresponding room number on the screen. Press the physical button on the door station, and then the device that is located at Building 1, Unit 1, Room 1 will be called by default.

Device Management						
Product Type	SN Code	IP Address	Location	ය Refresh		
OEU-201B-HMK-W	210235C7C63236000005	204.4.1.50	A 0.00	E0:4C:5:04:E1		
ET-573E-HM-IR@W-R	210235C5K23228000006	204.4.1.65	*	+ Relate		
	Prev	Finish	Skip			

Figure 2-7 Device Management

- 1. Refresh the device management list (it will be refreshed automatically when you enter the screen).
- 2. Select the video intercom devices (door station/indoor station extension) you want to relate.



- 3. Change the device's IP address.
- 4. Change the device location.
- 5. Confirm to relate the device to the indoor station.
- NOTE!
 - On the **Device Management** screen, the outdoor station and indoor station can be searched and their IP addresses can be changed in different network segments
 - The devices must be on the same network segment and have the same room in order to communicate with each other.
 - It takes 1 minute to save the related devices. If the indoor station restarts during the one minute, the bound devices cannot be saved.

2.2 Indoor Station Manual Configuration

- 1. After the wizard is complete or skipped, the indoor station's home screen appears after power-on.
- 2. Go to Setting > Activation Config, tap Enter project password, and enter the activation password (initial password is 123456).
- 3. Enter the Indoor Station screen, and then set network and location parameters.



Figure 2-8 Activation Config

- 4. Configure network parameters.
 - (1) You can use DHCP to assign a dynamic IP address or set a static IP address.

Figure 2-9 Indoor Station Config

<	Activation Config						
Indoor Station	Indoor Station Type	Main Indoor Station 🗸					
Device List	NetWork Settings						
Activation Password	A Device Location	\sim					
Device Maintenance							



<	NetWork Settings
Obtain Automatically(DHCP)	
 Static IP 	14:01, 00:E0:40:00
IP Address	204.4.1.55
Subnet Mask	(195.295.295.e
Default Gateway	
	Apply

Figure 2-11 Wi-Fi Search

<		System Settings	1
Sounds	Wi-F		
General Settings		3	3.00:E0:4C:A0:04:E1.f
Wi-Fi	((;;	IPC₩ [;] ″ `4U	
		ALC: UNTIME A COMPTENT	
Activation Config	ŝ		
		80.000° 102 - 1080 2	
		IP, and the second process of a	(
		04714mm	

(2) Connect to Wi-Fi. 1. Enter the Wi-Fi screen and enable Wi-Fi. 2. The list will be refreshed

automatically after 3 to 6 seconds. You can also tap 😋 to refresh. 3. Select a Wi-Fi to connect.

<		Wi	-Fi	
Sounds General Settings	Wi-Fi 😋	Name z Z		14006, 00:20:40:A0:04:21.
Wi-Fi	S IPCW	Confirm	Cancel	2HU
Activation Config				
	S IPCW	iFix.	. MAM	

Figure 2-12 Wi-Fi Connection

5. Device location: Set the indoor station's location information including residential compound name, district number, building number, unit number, and room number, which should be consistent with outdoor station's location.



<	Activation Config		
Indoor Station	Indoor Station Type	Main Indoor Station	~
Device List	NetWork Settings		>
Activation Password	# Device Location		>
Device Maintenance			

Figure 2-14 Main Indoor Station's Device Location

< Dev	vice Location
🖀 Village Name	Indoor
A District	1
✤ Building	1
🖀 Unit	1
A Room	1
Extension number	0
	Apply

6. Tap **Apply** to save the settings.



<	Act	ivation Config		
Indoor Station	Indoor Station Type		Main Indoor Station 🗸	
Device List	NetWork Settings		Main Indoor Station Extension	
Activation Password	Device Location		>	
Device Maintenance				
<	De	vice Location		
📽 Extensio	on number	1		
			Apply	

NOTE!

On the **Device Location** screen of the extension, only the extension number can be changed. Other location information will be changed automatically with the main indoor station.

7. Connect devices: After configuring indoor station information, you need to connect the indoor station to the outdoor station, and connect the extension to the main indoor station as below.



The binding function is only available to the main indoor station mode. Calling records between extensions and other devices can be searched from the main indoor station.

Method 1: Go to Device List > Device Management, and bind devices to the indoor station.

- (1) Refresh the device list.
- (2) Select the device you want to relate (outdoor station/indoor station).
- (3) Relate the device.

<	Activation Config	
Indoor •Station	Door Station List	>
Device List	希 Indoor Station List	>
Activation Password	🗢 Device Management	>
Device Maintenance		

Figure 2-16 Device List

Figure 2-17 Device Management

<	<	Device M	lanagement		
	Product Type	SN Code	IP Address	Location	ය Refresh
v1653	OEU-201B-HMK-W	210235C7C63236000005	204.4.1.50	14:16.00	
	ET-573E-HM-IR@W-R	210235C5K23228000006	204.4.1.65		+ Relate
]				



Method 2: Enter the Door Station List screen, tap Add, and set the device information as below.

Figure 2-18 Door Station List

<	Activation Config	
Indoor Station	Door Station List	>
Device List	Indoor Station List	>
Activation Password	Device Management	>
Device Maintenance		

Figure 2-19 Door Station List

· <	Door Station List	
OutDoor		✓ Edit
		+ Add
		💼 Delete

Figure 2-20 Device Info

<	Device Info	
OutDoor	Device Name 1 IP Address 2 Device Type 3 VIC-OutDoorStation	Edit Add
	Live View 4 Confirm Cancel	Delete

- (1) Enter the device name (optional).
- (2) Enter the IP address (required).

- (3) Select the device type (VIC-OutDoorStation, IPC).
- (4) Enable Live View.
- To bind an IPC, see 2.4 Network Camera Configuration for details.

Figure 2-21 Bound Devices

C Door Station List	
OutDoor	🖍 Edit
	+ Add
,	💼 Delete

The bound devices (outdoor stations and network cameras) will be displayed in the red box above. Tap **Edit** to view the device's IP address.

Figure 2-22 Bind to Main Indoor Station on Extension

<	Activation Config	
Indoor Station	Area	
Main Station	✤ IP Address	
Activation Password		Apply
Device Maintenance		

To bind the main indoor station on the extension's screen, enter the **Main Station** screen of the extension, set the name of the main station you want to show on the extension, enter the IP address of the main station, and then tap **Apply**.

2.3 Outdoor Station Configuration

2.3.1 Door Station

Configure the network: Log in to the Web interface.

1. Before login, make sure the client computer and the door station is connected via network, and the Web browser is IE 9.0 or higher.

×

添加(A)

6

关闭 C)

6

2. Add the door station's IP to trusted sites.



3. Enter the door station's IP address (192.168.1.13 by default) in the address bar, and then press Enter.

4. Enter the username and password, and then click Login.

5. The default username/password is admin/123456 (If the activation password has been changed, you need to use the new password to log in). A prompt will be displayed to change the default password at your first login.

นทิง		IKS
Username	admin]
Password		Forgot Pessson17
	✓ Live View Login Reset	

(1) At your first login, you need to follow the on-screen instructions to install the latest plug-in; otherwise, you cannot view the live video.

Figure 2-23 Plug-in Installation Prompt

Please click here to Download and install the latest plug-in. Close your browser before installation.

- (2) Enter the username and password (admin/123456 by default).
- (3) (Optional) Select Live View, and then the live view will start automatically.
- (4) Click Login, and the door station displays the Live View interface.
- (5) After the first login, the **Change Password** dialog box appears, in which you must set a strong password and enter your email address so as to receive the security code if you forgot the password (or change the password on the interface). Then, use the new password to log in again.

Door station password: 9 to 32 characters, including digits, letters, and special characters.

Figure 2-24 Change Password and Bind Email

Change Password				
Username	admin			
User Type	Admin	\sim		
Old Password				
Password				
	Weak Medium Stro	ng		
Confirm				
∠ Email				
(1)	Used to reset password. You are recommen	ided to fill in.		
Select Permission	•			
🗹 Parameter 🗹 Live V	'iew 🗹 Playback 🗹 Snapshot	✓ Two-way A		
🖌 PTZ Control 🛛 🗸 Event	Subs 🖌 Log 🖌 Maintenance	🗸 Upgrade		
Note: Your password is weak. Please change your password and log in again (9 to 32 characters including all three elements: digits, letters, and special characters).				
	OK			



Figure 2-25 Live View



To use a wired network, set **Obtain IP Address** to **Static** and then set a static IP address as shown below. To use a wireless network, connect to Wi-Fi as shown below.

Figure 2-26 Wired Network

	e View 🌼 Setup						
Common	Wired Network	Wi-Fi	DNS	DDNS	Port	Port Mapping	802.1x
Network Basic Config Service Config Platform Access Im age	IPv4 Obtain IP Address IP Address Subnet Mask Default Gateway	: 55, (Static	00. 152 200. X 00. 7	:04::	×	
Intelligent	IPv6			•			
Events	Mode	ip	DHCP			~	
Security	Basic						
System	MTU Port Type Operating Mode	[1500 FE Port Auto-ne	gotiation		~ ~	
	Save						

Common	Wired Network	Wi-Fi DNS	DDNS Port Port	Mapping 802.1x			
fetwork	Wi-Fi Mode	Off Wi-Fi					
Basic Config	Network Status	Wi-Fi Hots	40-40-04-11-6	-16521			
Service Config	Current Status	Disconnecte	^{sd} 1				
Platform Access	SSID	None					
Image	IP Address Subnet Mask	0.0.0.0					
Intelligent	Default Gateway	0.0.0.0					
	84:3e:1d:37:db:53						
Events	Strength	att					
Security							
System	Wi-Fi Network						
	Search						
	SSID IPCWiFi317N8UGA	Channel	MAC Address	A	Encryption	Strength	Strength(dBn)
	R97Q6W7 * *	-	R-D-D-shifts	the second the second	10.0	-	-62
	-		******	101-00100-000		-	-
	ALC: 10.100		Internet and		1100.000	-	-
	Manual Annual Ventering		No. 000 100	101,000 101,000	16.0		-
	11000 0010011111-110010		10-10-10-10-10-0	101,000 101,000	114.50	-	
	08P01L			101.00100.000	1920	-	
	USPOIL I						
	Wi-Fi			2			
	SSID	(10.000)					
	Authentication		K WPA2-PSK 🗸				
ntelligent Server 1 : 🛛 🔴	Confirm	•••••		3			
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	Comm		•	5			
itelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴							
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴							
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	Wi-Fi	i					
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	-Wi-Fi SSID		zbbwifites	316	_		
anningen Gever 2 : Constituent (1999) Gåre Storare:	SSID						
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	SSID Authe	entication	WPA-PS	K WPA2-PSK	>		
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	SSID Authe Passw	entication rord	WPA-PS	K WPA2-PSK	>		
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	SSID Authe Passw Confin	entication rord rm	WPA-PS	K WPA2-PSK •			
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	SSID Authe Passw Confii Encry	entication rord rm ption	WPA-PS	K WPA2-PSK •			
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	SSID Authe Passw Confii Encry	entication rord rm	WPA-PS	K WPA2-PSK •			
ntelligent Server 2 : 🛛 🔴	SSID Authe Passw Confii Encry	entication rord rm ption n IP Address	WPA-PS	K WPA2-PSK •			

Figure 2-27 Wi-Fi

- 1. Set Wi-Fi Mode to Wi-Fi.
- 2. Select the Wi-Fi to connect from the list.
- 3. Enter the Wi-Fi password and confirm the password.
- 4. Click Save, and then the Wi-Fi can be connected.

NOTE!

The IP of outdoor station and network camera must be on the same IP segment as that of the indoor station. To use a wireless network, the indoor station should connect to a same Wi-Fi as the door station.

2.3.2 Face Recognition Access Control Terminal

Network settings

Press and hold for 3s on the screen, and input the activation password. On the Activation Config screen, tap Communication Settings, change the device's IP address, and then tap Save.



Figure 2-28 Activation Config Screen



Set a wired Network. To set a fixed IP address for long term use, enable Static IP.

< v	Vired Networ	k		
Obtain Automatically	y (DHCP)			
Static IP				
Set Manually				
IP Address	37	-	-	139
Default Gateway		-	-	
Subnet Mask	200	-	-	\mathbb{P}
	Save			

Figure 2-29 Wired Network

Location and call protocol settings:

On the device's Activation Config screen, go to Basic Settings > Intercom Config.

Choose EI-3 Series Indoor Station for the indoor station protocol.

Device location: The building and unit information (default: 1) of the face recognition terminal should be consistent with those of the indoor station.

Figure 2-30 Intercom Config

< Intercom Config						
Call Protocol						
Indoor Station EI-3 Series Indoor Station						•
Management	Station	EG-S Series Master Station				•
Management	Station Info					
Management	Station 1	0	0	0	0	
Management	Station 2	0	0	0	0	
Management	Station 3	0	0	0	0	
Device Locat	ion					
Community						
Building					1	
Unit					1	
Extension Sta	tion Number				2	
	Save					

2.4 Network Camera Configuration

To view the live video of network camera on the indoor station, you need to set the camera's sub stream to H.264 and 720P or lower, and then connect the camera to the indoor station.

UNV	实况 照	片 配置	维护		
本地参数	图像 视频编码	图片编码 区域增强	媒体流 RTSP	?组播 音频	
系统	采集制式	1920×1080@25	\sim		
网络	主码流			☑ 启用 辅码流	H.265
音視頻	编码格式 分辨率	H.264 1280×720(720P)	~	编码格式 1 —— 分辨率 2 ——	H.264
智能	帧率 (fps)	25	~	▲ (fps)	25 🗸
外设	码率 (Kbps) 码率换型	2048 定码率	~	码率 (Kbps) 码率类型	1024 定码率 イ
报警	明中央型	码率优先	质量优先	四像质量	_ 正时卒
OSD	I帧间隔	50		I帧间隔	50
	GOP	IP	\checkmark	GOP	IP V
	码流平滑	清晰	平清	码流平滑	清晰 平滑
	U-Code	关闭	~		
	保存				

Figure 2-31 Sub Stream Config

- 1. Log in to the camera's Web interface. See <u>2.3.1 Door Station</u> for details.
- 2. Set the video compression to H.264.
- 3. Set the resolution to 1280x720(720P) or lower.

Enter the **Door Station List** screen, tap **Add**. Set the device information as below.

<	Dev	ice Info	
OutDoor	Device Name IP Address Device Type 3 IF Device Password Live View	1 2 2 4 5	Edit Add Delete
	Confirm	Cancel	

Figure 2-32 Add an IPC to Indoor Station.

- 1. Enter the device name (optional).
- 2. Enter the IP address (required).
- 3. Set Device Type to IPC.
- 4. Enter the camera password.
- 5. Enable Live View.

3 Video Intercom Operations

3.1 Video Intercom with Door Station

After completing the video intercom configuration of indoor station and door station, press the physical button as shown below to call all connected main indoor stations and door station extensions in the same room.





3.2 Video Intercom with Face Recognition Access Control Terminal

After completing the basic settings, the devices can start video intercom. Operations are available to outdoor station and indoor station, including make calls, answer calls, door opening (door station supports 2 doors, face recognition terminal supports 1 door), and live video.

On the face recognition access control terminal screen, tap the **Call** button, enter the room number, and then press **OK** to call the corresponding indoor station.

NOTE!

The door station can control multiple doors, while the face recognition access control terminal can control one door. The device's calling and answering screen will show the corresponding door opening buttons based on the number of doors on the indoor station.



Figure 3-1 Home Screen

Figure 3-2 Dialing Screen



For example, if the room number is 18, input 18 on the screen, tap **OK**, and then the face recognition access control terminal will call all indoor stations in the room.



Figure 3-3 Calling Screen

The face recognition access control terminal screen shows a waiting status, and the indoor station screen shows an incoming call.



Figure 3-4 Indoor Station Screen Showing Incoming Call

The three buttons on the screen are used to decline the call, open the door, and answer the call. To open the door, tap the **Unlock** button. To answer the call from the face recognition terminal, tap the **Answer** button.

The visual intercom terminal screen shows different status, depending on whether the indoor station answers the call.

1. The call is answered

After the call is connected, the indoor station and face recognition access control terminal screens are as shown below:



Figure 3-5 Face Recognition Access Control Terminal

Figure 3-6 Indoor Station



Tap the Hang up button to end the call, or tap the Unlock button to open the door.

NOTE!

=

Currently the default length of a call is 60s. If the indoor station does not answer the call within 60s, the outdoor station automatically ends the call. The default calling duration is 60s, and the outdoor station automatically hangs up if the calling time reaches 60s.

3.3 Call Extension

Bind all extensions to a same indoor station, and set their location information to same building, unit, and room, and different extension numbers, so they can make video intercom with each other.

09:412023-8-11 FridayArea:IndoorImage: Cock ScreenImage: Cock Screen

Figure 3-7 Call Function of Indoor Station Extension

Figure 3-8 Extension Calling Screen



For example, to call the extension in a same room with the extension number of 2, you need to input 2 and then tap **Call**.

NOTE!

For the extension, the default length of a call and calling time have no limitation. The device will end the call and calling until it is hung up.

3.4 Call App

unv	🌣 Setup	
Common	EZCloud	
Network	EZCloud	
Basic Config	Encryption On On Off	
Platform Access	Add Without Signup	
Storage	Address <u>en.ezcloud.uniview.com</u>	
Security	Register Code 0035Y90 Device Status Online Logout	
System	Username fyyl	
	Scan	
	Save	

Figure 3-9 EZCloud Configuration on the Web Interface

- 1. After connecting the device to the network, log in to the Web interface and then configure EZCloud as shown below.
- 2. Check the device status. If it is online, it means that the device has been connected to EZCloud.

The register code is used to connect the device to EZCloud, which can be obtained by scanning the QR code below.

App Settings: Log in to the UNV-Link app.

□ 1l My Devices +< 🔲 deviceindoor No message Live View Welcome 🔲 deviceoutdoor Username/Email Phone Number ☑ Username/Email Password \sum Live View 08/14 06:41 I have read and agree to <u>Service Agreement</u> and <u>Privacy Policy</u> Forgot Password Sign Up 8 U 2. 1. Add Device < Add Device Register Code Register Code Register Code can QR code on the device body or on the Quick Guide shipped with the device. 0 <⊺> Q q w e r t y u i o p f g h j d k 1 а S ∂ v b n m 🗵 Ζ Х С \square ប៊ 53 ?123 😳 • English (USA) • Open Album 3. Light

Figure 3-10 Bind Device to App

- 1. Enter the login screen of app.
- 2. Enter the home screen of app
- 3. Enter the Add Device screen (1. Scan QR code 2. Enter the register code)
- 4. Enter the register code manually to add the device.



Figure 3-11 App Video Intercom Configuration

- 1. Enter the alarm records screen.
- 2. Enter the **Settings** screen.
- 3. 1) Enable Allow Alarm Notifications. 2) Enable Video Call Notifications.

After completing the settings, when the door station calls the indoor station, the app screen also shows an incoming call as below.

Figure 3-12 App Screen Showing Incoming Call





4.1 Live View

After the indoor station is connected to the outdoor station or network camera, you can tap **Live View** on the indoor station's screen to view live video from the connected outdoor station or network camera.





Tap O. The live view screen appears.

By default, the right list displays the linked outdoor stations. To view the linked network cameras, enter the **Camera** tab.

- Tap the device name, and the left window will play its live video.
- The device name and the remaining play time are displayed at the top of the screen.

NOTE!

A 60s live video will be played by default. The screen will be automatically blacked out after 60s. To view the live video again, you need to tap the corresponding button. Snapshot and door opening functions are unavailable for the extension.





Figure 4-3 Live View of Face Recognition Access Control Terminal



- Tap to take a snapshot for the current image. Go to Home Screen > Message > Snapshot to view the snapshot records.
- D door1/door2: Tap to open the door remotely.
- E: Tap to return to the home screen.

4.2 Configuring Multiple Doors for Door Stations

Log in to the door station's Web interface. See 2.3.1 Door Station for details.

นทิง "	Live View	🔚 Perse	on Library 🔯 Setu	φ_1	
Common	Genera	l Config	Volume Control		
Network	Doorl				
Image	ID		Type	Level Value	Pulse Width
Intelligent	Fl	•	Door Lock V	Low Level V	5 s
Events	F2	V	Door Butto	Low Level 🗸	100 ms
Security	Name	Parameters	Door1		
System	Unlock	Interval	0 s		
Time	Door O	pening Time	sout 10 s		
Ports & Devices	Auto D	oor Lock Up	oon Closing 🔾 On 🖲 Off		
Maintenance		-	ic status 🔾 On 🖲 Off		
Log	Door m	agnetic quer	y time Before clos	ing the door () After clo	sing the door
	Enabl	e Door2	3		
	ID	Enable	Type	Level Value	Pulse Width
	F1	\checkmark	Door Lock 🗸	Low Level 🗸	5 s
	F2	V	Door Butto	Low Level 🗸	100 ms
	Door2	Parameters			
	Name		Door2		
	Unlock	Interval	0 s		
16531	Door O	pening Time	sout 10 s		
			oon Closing 🔿 On 🖲 Off		
	Query d	loor magneti	ic status 🔿 On 🖲 Off		
	Door m	agnetic quer	y time	ing the door () After clo	sing the door
Intelligent Server 1 : 🔴	Sa	ve	4		

Figure 4-4 Multiple Doors Configuration

- 1. Enter the **Setup** menu.
- 2. Enter the **Ports & Devices** interface.
- 3. Select the Enable Door2 check box.
- 4. Click **Save** to save the settings.

